
Ms Louise O'Donnell 
Director 
Pate1 Tonra Limited 
Environmental Solutions 
3F Fingal Bay Business Park 
Balbriggan 
CO Dublin 

12 November 2013 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
4n Ghoionihoireorhr urn Choomhnd Cornhsliaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

WO279-01 

Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Rehab Glassco Limited at Unit 4 
Osberstown Industrial Park, Caranh Road, Naas, CO Kildare. 

Dear Ms O'Donnell 

I refer to your application for a waste licence, reference number WO279-01, in respect 
of the above referenced facility. 

I would be obliged if you could shred the letter that you received from the Agency 
dated 7 November 2013 (copy enclosed) as it was sent to you in error. The correct 
letter will follow shortly. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl 



Louisc 0' Donne11 
Patel Tonra Ltd 
3F Fingal Ba!. Business Park 
Ral bri ggan 
Co. I h b l i n  

07/1 1/20 13 WO279-01 

. ., I 

re: Fiirthcr Applicalior~lnforn~ation relating t o  a Waste Licence Application in 
rcspect of Rel4h-Glassco Limited, Unit 4. Osberstou 11 Industrial Park. C a r a h  
Road, Naas. CO, Kildarc 

Dcar Ms. (J'Donncll, 

All ihc applic.;zrioii documenlation, iiicluding the further inforn~ation submitred, arc 
available. to vie\\.- 011 [lie Agency's welxite at \vww.epa.ie. In accordancc with thc 
Regulations: an!; person niay make a written submission to thc .Agency in  respeci of the 
ap p li c at ion . 

John McEntagart ,' 
Inspector 
Office oT C11111atr, Licensing & Resource I-isz 


